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WASTE MANAGEMENT

WASTE MANAGEMENT

720 4™ Ave, Suite 400
Kirkland, WA 98033

Steven King

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Chandler Plaza Building

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA. 98504-7250

Re: Waste Management-North Sound and Waste Management - Marysville, divisions of
Waste Management of Washington, Inc. (G-237); Tariff # 19

Dear Director King:

This is to inform you that our above-referenced company will begin providing
garbage, recycling and yard waste services to the City of Gold Bar constituents at
beginning March 15t 2017 at the City’s request. These services will be provided in
accordance with our authority in G-237 and our tariff rates currently in effect as
reflected in Tariff #19.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
(425) 814-7840.

Sincerely,

WAf s M—

Michael A. Weinstein
Senior Pricing Manager, Pacific Northwest Market Area



